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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING Y
A
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSEN) £ .
RE: DOCKET NO. 991377-TL - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED FOR
VIOLATION OF SERVICE STANDARDS.
Attached is a MEMORBNDUM, to be filed in the above-referenced
docket. (Number of pages in memorandum - 1)
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
SUSAN F. CLARK

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.
LILA A. JABER

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
NOREEN S. DAVIS

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6199

Public Serbice Commission

March 8, 2000

To: Office of Public Counsel
Florida Cable Telecommunications Assoc., Inc.
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
Interested Persons

From: Patricia Christensen, Staff Counsel /

Re:  Docket No. 991377-TL - Initiation of show cause proceedings against Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated for violation of service standards.

VIA FACSIMILE

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following
time and place:

Monday, March 20, 2000

1:30 p.m., Room 362

Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket.
All parties of record and interested persons are invited to attend.

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing non-
suncom (850) 921-6513 or suncom (850) 291-6513 at the date and time specified above.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6220 or Kelly
Biegalski at (850) 413-6546.
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